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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
INVITATION TO BID NO. 20-250-ITB 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Arlington County Invitation to Bid No. 20-250-ITB for construction and streetscape improvements for 
three (3) capital projects is amended as follows: 
 
Attachment A - Combined Pricing Sheet DC13-DC14-DC17 is hereby replaced in its entirety with the 
Revised Attachment A - Combined Pricing Sheet DC13-DC14-DC17. Bid response Must be on the “Revised 
Attachment A - Combined Pricing Sheet DC13-DC14-DC17”.  
 

The following clarifications are made as a result of vendor inquiries: 
 
1. Are there MBE/WBE or DBE goals on this project? Are all contractors - both sub and prime 

required to be VDOT Prequalified? If so, please confirm what VDOT paperwork is required along 
with our bid submission. 
Answer: There are no MBE/WBE or DBE goals on this project. All work in the Arlington County 
right of way, no requirements for either the prime or subs to be VDOT pre-qualified nor is there 
any VDOT paperwork required with the submission. 

 
2. The specifications state that the mobilization and demobilization will be listed as a multiplier 

(percentage) however they are actually a lumps sump price on the spreadsheet provided. Should 
we list a lump sum price for each project site or should it be a percentage of each bid price? 
Answer: Mobilization/Demobilization should be listed as a percentage of the bid. 
 

3. If rock or any other type of obstruction is encountered below grade, who is responsible for 
payment considering excavation and demolition are incidental? 
Answer: The County will pay for rock excavation, if any. This is listed as a stipulated price item. 
This is seen as an unforeseen condition. 
 

The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 

Arlington County, Virginia 
 
 
 

Tomeka D. Price, VCA 
Procurement Officer 
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